



•.

11日本

S. C. S. S.

MICROCOPY RESOLUTION TEST CHART NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS-1963-A

AR-003-730

WSRL-0343-TR

S 10 10

No sa sa sur

References and

C. B. C. S. S. S. S.



AD-A143 189

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

DEFENCE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ORGANISATION

WEAPONS SYSTEMS RESEARCH LABORATORY

DEFENCE RESEARCH CENTRE SALISBURY SOUTH AUSTRALIA

TECHNICAL REPORT

WSRL-0343-TR

INVESTIGATION INTO THE INTERNAL AERODYNAMIC DESIGN AND ASSOCIATED ERRORS IN A FAST DESCENT DUCTED SONDE FOR THE MEASUREMENT OF ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE AND TEMPERATURE (AMPARS PHASE 2)

P.H.O. PEARSON

THE UNITED STATES NATIONAL TECHNICAL INFORMATION SERVICE IS AUTHORISED TO REPRODUCE AND SELL THIS REPORT



THE FILE COPY

COPY No.

Approved for Public Release

C Commonwealth of Australia NOVEMBER 1983

UNCLASSIFIED

AR-003-730

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

DEFENCE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ORGANISATION

WEAPONS SYSTEMS RESEARCH LABORATORY



TECHNICAL REPORT

WSRL-0343-TR

INVESTIGATION INTO THE INTERNAL AERODYNAMIC DESIGN AND ASSOCIATED ERRORS IN A FAST DESCENT DUCTED SONDE FOR THE MEASUREMENT OF ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE AND TEMPERATURES (AMPARS PHASE 2)

P.H.O. Pearson

SUMMARY

> This report investigates aspects of the atmospheric pressure and temperature measuring technique for a fast descent sonde. The sonde, which is drogue stabilised, is released from a rocket vehicle in the vicinity of the apogee which is 20 km. Low speed wind tunnel tests have been conducted to check any errors in the measurement of atmospheric pressure resulting from the positioning of the static tube mounted inside an internally ducted sonde. It shows that no errors occur for the chosen position up to an external airflow incidence of 30^{4e_2} Errors owing to heat transfer into a centrally mounted thermistor are examined for various thermistor positions and incidence angles and the thermistor response time has been measured and compared with theoretical results. Overall it is shown that the duct design is suitable for a fast descent sonde with errors well below those specified by the Bureau of Meteorology for standard ascending meteorological sondes. 🚽



POSTAL ADDRESS: Director, Weapons Systems Research Laboratory, Box 2151, GPO, Adelaide, South Australia, 5001.

UNCLASSIFIED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.

300X

-

ANNAN ST

1.25.1

Ŷ,

ALL ALL ALL

		'age
1.	INTRODUCTION	1
2.	PRESSURE TESTS	1
3.	THERMISTOR TESTS	2
	3.1 Theory	2
	3.2 Wind tunnel tests - incidence effects	3
	3.3 Wind tunnel tests - thermistor response	4
	3.4 Wind tunnel tests to examine the use of thermistors for incidence measurement	5
4.	CONCLUSIONS	6
5.	ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	6
		_
	NOTATION	8
	REFERENCES	9
TAE	BLE 1. RESULTS OF WIND TUNNEL TEST ON SONDE STATIC PRESSURE SENSOR	7
	LIST OF FIGURES	
1.	Diagram of sonde duct with location of pressure and temperature sensors	
2.	Static pressure measurements from wind tunnel tests	
3.	Thermistor response time as a function of flow velocity	
4.	Temperature measurement as a function of sonde incidence (rear thermistor position)	
5.	Temperature measurement as a function of sonde incidence (forward thermistor position)	
6.	Theoretical sonde velocity, response time and response height as a function of altitude	
7.	Thermistor position for incidence detecting tests	
8.	Sonde temperature as a function of incidence for wind tunnel velocity of 6 ms ⁻¹	
9.	Sonde temperature as a function of incidence for wind tunnel velocity of 12 ms ⁻¹	

- 10. Sonde temperature as a function of incidence for wind tunnel velocity of 18 ms⁻¹
- 11. Incidence angle as detected by a thermistor as a function of thermistor position

Acc: Sion F NTIS GR4: DTIC TAB Unannouncer Justician By____ Distri Availai 9 27 · A v Dist 13 Ť ÷. 4

1. INTRODUCTION

This report describes a series of tests undertaken to verify the design of a duct containing a static pressure tube and a yoke mounted thermistor to measure atmospheric pressure and temperature on a descending dropsonde released from a rocket. The rocket/sonde system has been designed to demonstrate the practical measurement of atmospheric parameters as Part 2 of the ANPARS (Artillery Meteorological Parameter Acquisition Rocket System) Task (ARN 81/110) in response to Army Research Request 1148/80.

The feasibility of the overall system was examined in Part 1 of this task which was reported in reference 1. In that report a system was proposed in which the air flows, while the sonde is descending, through an internal duct in the sonde. The flow is over the thermistor past the static pressure sensing tube around the telemetry and battery compartment and out of the rear face of the sonde.

In this report a detailed theoretical study is made of the response of the thermistor over the expected descent trajectory and comparisons are made with practical results obtained from a series of low speed wind tunnel tests carried out at velocities up to the expected descent dynamic pressure. In addition, tests were conducted with two thermistor positions relative to the forward face of the sonde, and at various sonde incidences to the flow, to check for heat conduction from the sonde body to the thermistor. Pressure measurements were also taken at the full range of airflow velocities and incidences to check on any errors associated with the positioning of the static pressure tube.

2. PRESSURE TESTS

A sketch of the location of the sensors in the sonde is at figure 1.

A static tube was mounted adjacent to the thermistor yoke support. The tube, which was 3 mm in diameter, had a $1\frac{1}{2}$ mm bore and the static hole of $1\frac{1}{2}$ mm diameter was positioned 7 mm from the closed front end of the static tube. The static hole was set 37 mm from the forward face of the sonde in a region where, it was hoped, there would be little effect on the static pressure owing to sonde incidence or variations in the dynamic pressure. A series of tests

was then made at various tunnel velocities up to 18 ms^{-1} and at flow incidences between -30° and +30° with the thermistor yoke in the incidence plane and also with the sonde rotated through 90°.

Table 1 gives a list of the tests conducted and the first 12 tests at zero incidence are shown in figure 2 as a variation in apparent measured pressure as a function of wind tunnel velocity. In addition the theoretical pitot pressure is shown for sea level conditions and up to the maximum tunnel velocity. The accuracy of pressure measurements was to 1mV which is the equivalent of 0.167 mb of atmospheric pressure. These tests show that the pressure variations are primarily owing to temperature and atmospheric pressure changes probably combined with an experimental and instrumentation settling down period. Any changes in pressure owing to velocity appear to be less than or similar to the accuracy of measurement, 0.167 mb, and certainly well within the Bureau of Meteorology system accuracy specification of $\pm 4 mb$ (ref.2).

The latter tests in this series were all conducted at a wind tunnel velocity of 10 ms⁻¹ and consisted of runs at 10° incidence steps between -30 and +30°. No significant changes in pressure were detected at any incidence up to 30° either with the thermistor yoke in the incidence plane or when the sonde was

Salar and Street

rotated through 90°.

3. THERMISTOR TESTS

3.1 Theory

The response of the thermistor is caused by the conjuction of heat from the airflow through the surface of the thermistor and by conduction into and along the support wires. The support wires have to therefore be of sufficient length so that conduction of heat from the thermistor support yoke along the wire to the thermistor is of no significance.

The heat transfer from the airflow to the thermistor bead can be considered similar to that for a sphere and theoretical and practical values for "zero" Mach number are given in Eckert and Drake(ref.3) for low subsonic Mach numbers in the form of a dimensionless heat transfer coefficient or Nussult number hd as a function of Reynolds number.

Typical Reynolds numbers are in the order of 10 with Nussult numbers between 3 and 4. The value of the Nussult number for M=0 can be approximated by:

(Nu)_s = 2 + 0.43(Re)^{0.52} =
$$\frac{h_s d_t}{k_a}$$
 (1)

where Re = $\frac{Vd_t}{v}$

and V = air velocity passed thermistor (ms⁻¹) d_t = thermistor diameter (m) # = kinematic viscosity of air (m²s⁻¹) h_s = sphere heat transfer coefficient (Jm⁻²s⁻¹K⁻¹) k_a = thermal conductivity of air (Jm⁻¹s⁻¹K⁻¹)

The response time of the thermistor by itself is derived in reference 4 and is given by

$$t_{R} = \frac{K_{ps} \rho_{m} d_{t}}{6h_{s}}$$
(2)

where K_{ps} = specific heat of thermister material (J kg⁻¹K⁻¹)

and
$$\rho_{m} = density of thermistor material (kg m3)$$

A major contribution to the response time of a wire mounted thermistor is the conduction of heat, either positively or negatively, from the thermistor along the mounting wires. The heat is then transferred as forced convection by the airflow. The equation governing the flow of heat from the thermistor into the wires at the two joints was derived in reference 4 as:

$$Q_{T} = \frac{\pi d_{w}^{2}}{2} k_{w} A \left\{ (T_{t} - T) \sinh A\ell + \left(\frac{(T_{t} - T) - (T_{t} - T) \cosh A\ell}{\sinh A\ell} \right) \cosh A\ell \right\} (J s^{-1})$$
(3)

- 3 -

where

$$A = \frac{2}{d_w} \sqrt{\frac{(Nu)_w k_a}{k_w}} \quad (m^{-1})$$

T_b = thermistor support temperature (K)

For all cases under study, whether at ground level in the wind tunnel or at altitude in the sonde, the value of AL is in excess of 30. For all values of AL above 2 it can be assumed that $\sinh AL = \cosh AL$ and thus equation (3) reduces to:

$$Q_{\rm T} = -\frac{\pi d_{\rm w}^2}{2} k_{\rm w}^{\rm A}(T_{\rm t}^{-\rm T}) \qquad (J \ \rm s^{-1}) \qquad (4)$$

Equation (2) for the thermistor with support wires then becomes:

$$t_{R(s+w)} = \frac{K_{ps} \rho_m d_T^{3}}{6 h_s d_T^{2} + 3A k_w d_w^{2}}$$
(s) (5)

The results for thermistor alone and with wires attached are given in figure 3 at various flow velocities at sea level conditions for two different thermistor diameters. The nominal value of 0.254 mm diameter is shown together with a diameter of 0.290 mm which represents the equivalent spherical volume for an ellipsoid with major and minor axes of 0.381 and 0.254 mm which appears, from examination, to be a more realistic dimension for the nominal "10 thou" thermistor.

3.2 Wind tunnel tests - incidence effects

The thermistor tests covered the measurement of the air temperature from the wind tunnel with the thermistor mounted in two different positions. The forward position was 4 mm aft of the sonde front face in a centre line position while the aft position was 22 mm from the forward face (figure 1). The cone was heated with lamps up to about 25°C and the wind tunnel

e operated at 6 ms⁻¹ with the incidence set at 15°. Three temperatures were monitored, the first was the wall temperature of the sonde body, the second

and the second of the second o

the temperature of the airflow in the wind tunnel and the third the measured thermistor temperature initially 22 mm back (aft position) from the sonde entrance. This was repeated at incidences between 15° and 30° with the final reading at zero incidence. Figure 4 shows that the temperature of the wind tunnel air flow was the same as the sonde thermistor reading, except for a small calibration error, up to an incidence of 20° . Above this value the thermistor gained heat from the boundary layer separating from the lip of the sonde duct entrance giving a progressively false temperature value as the incidence was increased until at 30° incidence the thermistor error was about one third of the difference between the free airflow temperature and the sonde body temperature.

The second test was with the sonde thermistor in the forward position, 4 mm back from the sonde front face, which is the proposed position for the flight measurements. In this test the sonde casing was again heated by heat lamps but to a considerably higher temperature, 36°C, than in the

first test. The wind tunnel was again run at a velocity of 6 ms⁻¹ and the incidence increased progressively from 0 to 30° . The tunnel speed was then

increased to 18 ms⁻¹ and the incidence reduced progressively to zero. During the test period the temperature of the sonde body reduced from 36°C to 24.5°C. Figure 5 shows that the temperature of the air as measured by the sonde thermistor showed no significant change relative to the tunnel value throughout the test. It can therefore be concluded that, with the thermistor mounted in the forward position, there is no effect on the atmospheric temperature measurement owing to the proximity of the sonde body up to an incident airflow of 30°.

3.3 Wind tunnel tests - thermistor response

Any temperature measuring device mounted in either an ascending or descending sonde must have a response time sufficiently fast to give an accurate reading of the atmospheric temperature within specified limits. In the case of a fast descent this is especially important owing to the much higher velocity compared to a conventional ascending balloon sonde. A theoretical model, described in Section 3.1, was used to determine the thermistor response at a range of velocities and altitudes. Tests were conducted at ground level, using a low speed wind tunnel, to confirm the theoretical treatment. The method used consisted of running the wind

tunnel at different velocities (2, 6 and 12 ms⁻¹) and heating the thermistor by focusing a heat lamp on to the bead. The lamp was then switched off and the response of the thermistor was recorded on a paper chart as it returned to the ambient flow temperature. The practical

results denoted in figure 3 by the "bars" at 2, 6 and 12 ms⁻¹ of air velocity show a satisfactory agreement with the theoretical values, for the "observed" dimensions of the nominal "10 thou" thermistor bead especially in view of the assumed values of the specific heat and density of the thermistor material which has been taken as that of glass. The confirmation of the theoretical response times at sea level conditions enabled response times and heights to be confidently predicted throughout the sondes descent for various values of sonde drag. Figure 6 shows the sonde velocity profile as well as the response times and heights for three values of sonde vertical velocity at sea level, the nominal 18 ms⁻¹ and also values of 21 and 25 ms⁻¹ which cover the velocity range expected in the fully telemetered research sondes programmed in Phase 2 of the AMPARS project.

The requirement for temperature accuracy specified for the AMPARS sonde is that it should be the same or better than that adopted by the Bureau of

Meteorology in its specification(ref.2) for their conventional ascending balloon sonde which states that the overall steady state accuracy shall be less than 0.5° C. This corresponds to a response height, that is the height through which the sonde falls in the response time, of 18.2 m at sea level and 44 m at 20 km altitude(ref.1). Figure 6 gives values of 2.5 m at sea level and 16 m at 20 km altitude which is clearly far more accurate than the required specification from the unsteady aspects of temperature error. The steady state errors, from radiation considerations, have previously been shown(ref.1) to be in the order of 0.1° C. To achieve an error of 0.5° C at 20 km altitude a lapse rate in excess of 30° C/km would be required which is about ten times the normal Standard Atmosphere lapse rate value.

It is therefore concluded that the described temperature measurement system will give atmospheric values well within the specified temperature errors.

3.4 Wind tunnel tests to examine the use of thermistors for incidence measurement

A requirement exists for the measurement of airflow incidence during the sondes' descent. One suggested method is to place a series of thermistors near the centre line of the sonde at varying distances from the front sonde face and by calibration in the wind tunnel examine the angle at which heat transfer occurs between the sonde body and the thermistors. In order to examine this technique in some detail a test sonde body was constructed with an electrical heating coil wound around the outer casing. By this means an elevated sonde body temperature can be maintained for a given flow velocity and the incidence varied to find when a detectable transfer of heat occurs for different thermistor positions. The thermistors were mounted, on an extended yoke, at 6, 13 and 23 mm from the sonde front face. The positions of the thermistor beads is shown in figure 7 and while the front thermistor A was on the centre line of the sonde body, thermistors B and C were slightly offset in the incidence plane by up to 2 mm.

Results were obtained for three wind tunnel velocities, 6, 12 and 18 ms⁻¹, and the incidence varied between -40 and +45° with a body temperature in the steady state elevated to between 12 and 25°C above the wind tunnel air temperature.

The results are shown in figures 8 to 10 where it is seen that, while for the forward thermistor A no apparent transfer of heat occurred, the two rear thermistors B and C "broke away" from the airflow temperature at incidences above 20°. The differences between the breakaway in the positive and negative incidence tests can be wholly accounted for by the centreline offset of thermistor beads B and C. Figure 11 shows the mean detected incidence angle for a thermistor mounted on the sonde centreline as a function of distance from the front sonde face. It is seen that there is a range of about 10° between the detected angle and the geometric line between the thermistor and the sonde lip showing the extent of the "boundary layer" mixing and three dimensional effect aft of the sonde lip.

The results show that thermistors with a fast response time, 0.1 to 0.15 s, can be used to qualitatively detect angular movement of the sonde relative to the airflow to an accuracy, from observation, of at least $\pm 5^{\circ}$ incidence providing that the sonde body is at a significantly different temperature from the ambient air flow. For much of the flight of a fast descent sonde this would be so, as a large airflow temperature range, over $60^{\circ}C(ref.5)$, would be experienced during the descent. The response of the body would be relatively slow as shown in figure 5 where the test took in excess of

10 min. In this case the second half of the test, at 18 ms^{-1} , was at full flight dynamic pressure.

1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5

State of the second sec

4. CONCLUSIONS

Three basic conclusions result from the series of wind tunnel tests referred to in this report.

(1) The selected aerodynamic design of the sonde body in conjunction with the position of the static pressure sensor orifice shows no detectable variation from the atmospheric pressure throughout the range of velocities. This range includes the full dynamic pressure for the fast descent AMPARS sonde and airflow incidences in any plane up to 30° .

(2) For a nominal 10 thou thermistor mounted in the prefered position, 4 mm from the sonde front face on the centreline, there is no detectable effect on the atmospheric temperature measurement due to the proximity of the sonde body, up to an incidence of 45° .

(3) The response time of the thermistor is such that any temperature errors are well within those specified by the Bureau of Meteorology(ref.2) when applied to the fast descent AMPARS sonde.

Overall it has been shown that the design of the sonde duct system for **measurement of atmospheric** pressure and temperature is suitable for use in the **AMPARS fast descent sonde** and will provide readings with no significant **measurement errors that can** be associated with the sonde duct design.

In addition a qualitative airflow incidence measurement detector can be made up from a series of axially mounted thermistors in the sonde duct.

5. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The author wishes to acknowledge the contribution of Messers A.D. Hind and C.J. Beach of Field Experiments Group, WSRL for the preparation of the test sonde and conduct of the experiments.

TEST NUMBER	WIND TUNNEL VELOCITY	SONDE INCIDENCE	PRESSURE TRANSDUCER OUTPUT	EQUIVIENT PRESSURE CHANGE
(see figure 2)	(ms ⁻¹)	(°)	(V)	(mb)
0	0	0	-1.952	REF ZERO
1	2	0	-1.955	0.498
2	4	0	-1.956	0.664
3	6	0	-1.959	1.162
4	10	0	-1.961	1.494
5	14	0	-1.964	1.992
6	0	0	-1.965	2.158
7	10	0	-1.962	1.660
8	14	0	-1.964	1.992
9	18	0	-1.965	2.158
10	14	0	-1.965	2.158
11	10	0	-1.962	1.660
-	10	10	-1.963	1.826
-	10	20	-1.963	1.826
-	10	30	-1.963	1.826
-	10	20	-1.963	1.826
-	10	10	-1.963	1.826
-	10	0	-1.963	1.826
-	10	-10	-1.963	1.826
-	10	-20	-1.962	1.660
-	10	-30	-1.963	1.826

Sonde rotated through 90°

30

0

-30

10

10

10

-1.962

-1.962

-1.962

1.660

1.660

1.660

TABLE 1. RESULTS OF WIND TUNNEL TEST ON SONDE STATIC PRESSURE SENSOR

. .

6 . F. 1

Ţ

ふんろう

S. COM

LEAVE SAMMARY SAMPARY LOCADERS

- 8 -

NOTATION

d _t	thermistor diameter
ď	support wire diameter
h _s	sphere heat transfer coefficient
k _a	thermal conductivity of air
k _w	thermal conductivity of wire
£	length of support wire
(Nu) _s	Nussult number – sphere
(Nu) W	Nussult number – wire
t _{RS}	response time - thermistor
Т	airflow temperature
т _ь	thermistor support temperature
T _t	thermistor temperature
v	airflow velocity
K ps	specific heat of thermistor material
\$	kinematic viscosity of air
۴ _m	density of thermistor material

9 -

_

1222

22

Star in Call

WSRL-0343-TR

REFERENCES

No.	Author	Title
1	Pearson, P.H.O. and Burger, F.G.	"Summary Report on the Feasibility and Operational use of an Artillery Meteorological Parameter Acquisition Rocket System (ARR1148/80 - AMPARS Phase 1)". WSRL-0238-TR, November 1981
2		"Radiosonde (400 to 403 MHz Band)". Bureau of Meteorology, Equipment Specification A2485, January 1981
3	Eckert, E.R.G. and Drake, R.M. Jnr	"Heat and Mass Transfer". NcGaw-Hill Book Co Inc 1959
4	Pearson, P.H.O.	"An Investigation into the Response and Corrections to a Thermistor and a Platinuim Wire Resistance Thermometer for Temperature Measurement in the Upper Atmosphere". WRE Technical Note PAD83, March 1964
5	NOAA, NASA and USAF	"U.S. Standard Atmosphere 1976". US Government Printing Office

ومعادي



10 X X X X



. 🔸



Figure 2. Static pressure measurements from wind tunnel tests



P.F.

Figure 3. Thermistor response time as a function of flow velocity



Figure 4. Temperature measurement as a function of sonde incidence (rear thermistor position)

ĨŢĨĸĨĸĨĸĨĸĨĸĿĸĬĸĿĸĊĸĊĸĿĸĬĸĊĸĊĿĹĊĹĸĬĸĹĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬĸĬ



stan der der des ster statistiken der Kennigen der Kennigen der Kennigen der Kennigen der Kennigen der Kennigen

1.2.2

.4

Figure 5. Temperature measurement as a function of sonde incidence (forward thermistor position)









-5

Figure 8. Sonde temperature as a function of incidence for wind tunnel velocity of 6 ms⁻¹



Figure 9. Sonde temperature as a function of incidence for wind tunnel velocity of 12 ms⁻¹

WSRL-0343-TR Figures 10 & 11



.....

Figure 10. Sonde temperature as a function of incidence for wind tunnel velocity of 18 ms⁻¹



Figure 11. Incidence angle as detected by a thermistor as a function of thermistor position

Copy No.

DISTRIBUTION

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Science and Technology Organisation	
Chief Defence Scientist)
Deputy Chief Defence Scientist	
Controller, External Relations, Projects and Analytical Studies	
Superintendent, Science Programs and Administration)
Defence Science Representative, London	Title page
Counsellor, Defence Science, Washington	Title page
Superintendent, Analytical Studies	2
Superintendent, Major Projects	3
First Assistant Secretary, Defence Industry and Materiel Pol	licy 4
AS, Force Analysis, (Force Development and Analysis)	5
Weapons Systems Research Laboratory	
Director, Weapons Systems Research Laboratory	6
Superintendent, Aeroballistics Division	7
Superintendent, Weapon Systems Division	8
Superintendent, Propulsion Division	9
Head, Ballistics Composite	10
Principal Officer, Ballistic Studies Group	11
Principal Officer, Flight Research Group	12
Principal Officer, Field Experiments Group	13
Principal Officer, Dynamics Group	14
Principal Officer, Aerodynamic Research Group	15
AD Library	16 - 17
Author	18 - 19
Advanced Engineering Laboratory	
Director, Advanced Engineering Laboratory	20

Electronics Research Laboratory

Director, Electronics Research Laboratory	21	
Army Projects Officer, DRCS	22	
Aeronautical Research Laboratories		
Director, Aeronautical Research Laboratories	23	
Navy Office		
Navy Scientific Adviser	24	
Army Office		
Scientific Adviser - Army	25 -	29
Director-General of Operations and Plans - Army	30	
Director of Operations - Army	31	
Director-General, Logistics - Army	32	
Director-General of Army Development	33	
Director of Operational Requirements, Army	34	
Operation Branch (Army) - Artillery (OR7)	35	
Director-General of Materiel - Army	36	
Director of Armaments and Electronic Materiel - Army (Attention: SO1 STASS)	37	
School of Artillery (Attention: Commanding Officer/Chief Instructor) (Attention: S1, Locating Wing)	38 39	
Director General, Army Development (NSO), Russell Offices for ABCA Stan dardisation Officers		
UK ABCA representative, Canberra	40	
US ABCA representative, Canberra	41	
Canada ABCA representative, Canberra	42	
NZ ABCA representative, Canberra	43	
Air Office		
Air Force Scientific Adviser	44	
Staff Officer (Science) HQ1 Division	45	
Staff Officer (Science) HQ FF Command	46	

с. v-,

er, er,

۰.

•.• · • •

۰.

.

a a fra fra d

1 XANGAGAN

Libraries and Information Services	
Defence Library, Campbell Park	47
Document Exchange Centre Defence Information Services Branch for:	
Microfilming	48
United Kingdom, Defence Research Information Centre (DRIC)	49 - 50
United States, Defense Technical Information Center	51 - 62
Canada, Director Scientific Information Services	63
New Zealand, Ministry of Defence	64
National Library of Australia	65
Director, Joint Intelligence Organisation (DSTI)	66
Library, Defence Research Centre Salisbury	67
Library, Aeronautical Research Laboratories	68
Library, Materials Research Laboratories	69
Library, Royal Australian Navy Research Laboratory	70
Library, H Block, Victoria Barracks, Melbourne	71
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE SUPPORT	
Secretary A)
Secretary B	72
Controller, Defence Aerospace Division	
Controller, Munitions Division	J
Library, DDS Central Office	73
Director, Industry Development, SA/NT	Title p <mark>age</mark>
UNITED KINGDOM	
British Library, Lending Division Boston Spa York	74
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	
Commandant, US Field Artillery School, Ft Sill, OKLA (Attention: ATSF-CMS - Mr R. Farmer)	73503 75
NASA Scientific and Technical Information Office	76
Engineering Societies Library	77
Spares	78 - 87

19. J. 19. A.

2

States States

- Y.

3 5 · . ٠.

-

۰.

·- •

. . .

۰.

.

. •1 Υ.

	DOCUMENT CON	TROL DATA SHEET
	Security classification of this page UNCLAS	SSIFIED
۲	I DOCUMENT NUMBERS	2 SECURITY CLASSIFICATION
	AR Number: AR-003-730	a. Complete Document: Unclassified
	Series Number: WSRL-0343-TR	b. Title in Isolation: Unclassified
	Other Numbers:	c. Summary in Isolation: Unclassified
	3 TITLE INVESTIGATION INTO THE IN ASSOCIATED ERRORS IN A FAST DESCENT ATMOSPHERIC PRESSURE AND TEMPERATURE	TERNAL AERODYNAMIC DESIGN AND DUCTED SONDE FOR THE MEASUREMENT OF (AMPARS PHASE 2)
	4 PERSONAL AUTHOR(S):	5 DOCUMENT DATE:
	P.H.O. Pearson	November 1983
		6 6.1 TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES 18
\$		6.2 NUMBER OF REFERENCES: 5
•	7 7.1 CORPORATE AUTHOR(S):	8 REFERENCE NUMBERS
	Weapons Systems Research Laboratory	a. Task: ARM 81/110
		b. Sponsoring Agency:
	7.2 DOCUMENT SERIES AND NUMBER Weapons Systems Research Laboratory 0343-TR	9 COST CODE:
	10 IMPRINT (Publishing organisation)	11 COMPUTER PROGRAM(S)
	Defence Research Centre Salisbury	(Title(s) and language(s))
-		
•	12 RELEASE LIMITATIONS (of the document):	
ş	Approved for Public Rel	ease
	Security classification of this page: UNCLAS	SSIFIED

Security	classif	ication	of	this	page:
----------	---------	---------	----	------	-------

UNCLASSIFIED

13 ANNOUNCEMENT LIMITATIONS (of the information on these pages):

No limitation

14	DESCRIPTORS
a .	EJC Thesaurus

Terms

Terms

b. Non-Thesaurus

Meteorological instruments Dropsondes Atmospheric physics Temperature

Atmospheric pressure

Fast descent sondes

AMPARS PHASE 2

15 COSATI CODES

04020

16 SUMMARY OR ABSTRACT:

and the second second second the second second second second

(if this is security classified, the announcement of this report will be similarly classified)

This report investigates aspects of the atmospheric pressure and temperature measuring technique for a fast descent sonde. The sonde, which is drogue stabilised, is released from a rocket vehicle in the vicinity of the apogee which is 20 km. Low speed wind tunnel tests have been conducted to check any errors in the measurement of atmospheric pressure resulting from the positioning of the static tube mounted inside an internally ducted sonde. It shows that no errors occur for the chosen position up to an external airflow incidence of 30°. Errors owing to heat transfer into a centrally mounted thermistor are examined for various thermistor positions and incidence angles and the thermistor response time has been measured and compared with theoretical results. Overall it is shown that the duct design is suitable for a fast descent sonde with errors well below those specified by the Bureau of Meteorology for standard ascending meteorological sondes.

The official documents produced by the Laboratories of the Defence Research Centre Salisbury are issued in one of five categories: Reports, Technical Reports, Technical Memoranda, Manuals and Specifications. The purpose of the latter two categories is self-evident, with the other three categories being used for the following purposes:

;

14 14 14

*

20.00

Reports	:	documents prepared for managerial purposes.
Technical Reports	:	records of scientific and technical work of a permanent value intended for other scientists and technologists working in the field.
Technical Memoranda	:	intended primarily for disseminating information within the DSTO. They are usually tentative in nature and reflect the personal views of the author.